

From: Wells, Claude [claude.wells@lmco.com]
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2006 3:22 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Re: Moorestown Filings

John,

Per telecon the two filings are 0377-EX-PL-2005 and 0152-EX-ML-2005. These authorizations are actually the same item. There was apparenelty a bad inertaction between your system and ours. The application 0377-EX-PL-2005 can be dismissed and keep action for processing on o152-EX-ML-2005. These are classified filings for the power levels and frequencies which is why the data was not present. Christopher Kebala was submitting the necessary data through the security offices at the FCC per instructions on handling such data. If additional fees are required please advise so I can submot the fees as required.

Claude

Claude E. Wells

Tech. Specialist

Lockheed Martin RF Management Office

(410) 682-2156 Office

(410) 682-0300 FAX

claude.wells@lmco.com